
Re: Information

From: "Novak, Rione (IC)" <rione.novak@canada.ca>

To: "Porth-Jones, Laural" <laural.porth-jones@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Tue, 06 Oct 2020 15:00:38 +0000

Roger asked for me to provide the info to the task force so if you could copy me when you send it that would be 
great. 

> On Oct 6, 2020, at 10:05 AM, Porth-Jones, Laural <Laural.Porth-Jones@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> wrote:
> 
> Apologies just saw this. We are preparing the materials now but they will come through Roger ...
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Novak, Rione (IC) [mailto:rione.novak@canada.ca] 
> Sent: October 6, 2020 8:53 AM
> To: Porth-Jones, Laural <Laural.Porth-Jones@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
> Subject: Information
> 
> Hi Laural. Would you mind sending the details as Dave mentioned on the call. He read through the companies 
so fast that I didn’t catch all of the amounts. And we are adding some info to mark’s annotated agenda for the 
vaccine task force meeting at 11am EST. Thanks!


